

# **Cheyenne Regulators**

## **Membership Meeting Minutes**

April 28, 2011

**I. Call to order**

**Don Maloff, President,** called to order the regular meeting of the **Cheyenne Regulators** at 6:30pm on **April 28, 2011** at the Holiday Inn

**II. Members Present**

Tanya O'Dell, Secretary, collected a sign-in sheet. Sign-In Sheet is on file.

**III. Secretaries Report**

- a. Read letter from SASS Scholarship fund donation in Patrick Dunegans name.

**IV. Reports**

Financial Committee:

Period of 3-1-11 through 3-31-11. Don gave amounts of expenses and balance. A letter of amounts is on file.

HOW Committee: 81 people are signed up at this point. 15 vendors are committed. Food vendor will be Kenyson catering, still looking for one or two more. Boy scouts have been contacted. 4H does not want to come due to not making any money last year. Still working on a tent.

**V. Old Business**

**VI. New Business**

- a) Need people to set up and run shoots.
- b) Cold range was decided by the board at the April meeting.

- c) Projects for bay improvement being checked into by Breed. Consider building up tent area while moving dirt.
- d) Policy addition from financial review was read for policy 6. Board approved at April meeting. Motion to accept voted 17 for and 0 against. 2 checks with only one signature need follow up to determine why.
- e) Gunslinger ad will be in flyer again this year.
- f) Wild Bunch additional shoot will be Sunday May 1<sup>st</sup>. Will be run by SASS rules at the May 29<sup>th</sup> shoot.
- g) Cowboy and Cops shoot will be May 22<sup>nd</sup>. Information is on the web site.
- h) Long Range may have someone to run, if not will remove the steel.
- i) Dog Shoot will be in late July or August.
- j) Keith Dobson would like to do the high power shoot, starting the 1<sup>st</sup> Monday in June. This will be presented to the board at the May meeting.
- k) Preliminary survey bid for bays at the East end is pending completion. No proposals have been made. Work has been done; no funds have been paid or committed to. Work has been done gratis.

## VII. Adjournment

**Don Maloff, President**, adjourned the meeting at **7:23pm**.

Minutes submitted by: Tanya O'Dell, Secretary

